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PETROLEUM PRODUCTION MANAGEMENT, INC.

P.O. BOX 957 CROSSROADS, NEW MEXICO 88114 (605) 675-2478

April 23, 1991

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P.0O. Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico 88241-1980

Re: State 19 Com. No. 1 — Recompletion

Gentlemen:

Enclosed, please find forms C-103, C-104 and C-116 for the above
captioned well.

This work was completed in August and September of 1990 by Mr.
William Groesbeck before his retirement on October 1, 1990.

It came to our attention on April 23, 1991 that these forms had
not been filed with your office.

Please accept our apology for the oversight and inconvience.

’ ggg T. Cothran
District Superintendent
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